
DUPLIN COUNTY 

∗ BETHEL: On County Road 1505 one mile north of county Road 1004. 
and two miles north of Summerlin; Founded in 1900 according to 
local church records; Earliest deed November 2, 1901, Book 67, 
Page 533; Membership 105. 

∗ BEULAVILLE: 300 Lee Avenue in Beulaville; Founded in 1958 and or-
ganized January, 1959 according to "Kenansville: Duplin Times", May 
26, 1966; Earliest deed May 12,1959, Book 521, Page 40 Membership 25. 

CARLTON: On County Road 1105 four miles west of Magnolia; 
Founded in 1790 according to a county history; Carltons Meeting 
House was a preaching place on the Black River Circuit in 1815; 
Earliest deed May 8, 1841, Book 18, Page 378; Membership 91. 

CHARITY: Charity Crossroads on State Road 11 four miles east of 
Rose Hill; Founded by 1790 according to a deed August 22, 1790, Book 
E, Page 372 for land whereon the church then stood on Carr's 
Branch; Another deed August 13, 1815, Book V, Page 453; Charity was 
a preaching place of the Black River Circuit in 1815; Membership 
46. 

∗ FAISON: Corner of Center Street and Solomon Street in Faison; 
Founded in 1885 according to a deed and local church records; 
Earliest deed November 2, 1885, Book 35, Page 715; Membership 247. 

∗ FRIENDSHIP: On County Road 1304 five miles northeast of Warsaw in 
the Community of Friendship; Founded in 1884 according to local 
church membership rolls; Earliest deed July 11, 1901, Book 67, 
Page 396; Membership 91. 

∗ KENANSVILLE: On Rutledge Street in Kenansville; Founded in 1858 
according to a church deed; Earliest deed July 24, 1858, Book 22, 
Page 473; Membership 109. 

∗ MAGNOLIA: On Main Street in Magnolia; Founded about 1854 according 
to Historical Sketches of Churches, Duke University Library; 
Earliest deed March 22, 1856, Book 21, Page 719; Membership 123. 

PROVIDENCE: Junction of County Roads 1135 and 1154 near the 
Fender County line; Founded in February, 1828 according to a church , 
deed and local church information; Providence Meeting House was a 
preaching place on the Black River Circuit in 1815; Earliest deed 
February 23, 1828, Book 1, Page 109 for land whereon a meeting 
house then stood; Membership 10. 
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∗ : Junction of County Road 1004 and 1501 near the Wayne County line; 
Founded in 1889 according to local church records; Earliest deed 
September 30, 18)1, Book 47, Page 33; Membership 280. 

∗ ROSE HILL: 306 East Church Street in Rose Hill; Founded in 1895 
according to a printed history; Earliest deed September 13, 1895, 
Book 51, Page 299; Membership 269. 

SARECTA: Community of Sarecta; Founded in 1955 according to local 
church information; Earliest deed April 29, 1958, Book 564, Page 537; 
Membership 84. 

∗ UNITY: Intersection of County Roads 1300 and 1301 five miles east 
of Warsaw; Founded in 1946 according to local church information; 
Earliest deed October 8, 1947, Book 444, Page 387; Membership 71. 

∗ WALLACE: 301 South College Street in Wallace; Founded in 1884 
according to a church history; Earliest deed October 8, 1883, 
Book 35, Page 265 for a Methodist Church in the Town of Duplin 
Cross Roads changed to Wallace before 1899; Membership 312. 

WARSAW: 101 East Plank Street in Warsaw; Founded November 8, 1887 
according to local church records; Earliest deed November 10, 1888, 
Book 39, Page 200; Membership 326. 

∗ WESLEY: On State Road 11 five miles east of Kenansville; Founded 
in 1821 according to a deed and local church information; Organized 
at Dark Branch School House which was an appointment on the Black 
River Circuit as early as 1815; Earliest deed October 13, 1821, 
Book 8-A, Page 202 for land whereon the meeting house and schoolhouse 
then stood; Became Wesley Chapel in 1844 when a new church was 
built; Membership 41. 

∗ WOODLAND: Junction of County Roads 1500 and 1501 one mile north of 
State Road 11, Founded in 1903 according to local church records; 
Earliest deed September 15, 1904, Book 86, Page 197; Membership 147. 

B. Former Churches 
 

ALUM SPRINGS: Earli est deed 
November
Methodist , South. 

HALLSVILLE: Earlie st deed 
Methodist Episcopal , South 

20, 1905; Book 96, Page 160; 

16, 1895; Book 51, Page

 336;

LEE: Earliest deed December 15, 1915
;

Book 169,Page 400; Methodist 
Episcopal, South.   

CALYPSO: Earliest deed September 27, 1919; Book 207, Page 496; 
Methodist Episcopal, South.  

Unnamed Church Property   

Methodist Episcopal, South: April 17, 1858; Book22, 
Page 

397. 

 

B. 


